402 ANNALS OF ST. LOUIS.

Harrison, constable and coroner of St. Louis — for a
number of years jailer of the prison in the old tower
on the hill. In 1816 when Chouteau laid out the first
addition, Sullivan purchased the half block, south
side of Walnut from Fourth to Fifth (site of the
Southern Hotel), for $§750. On this he built a small
frame in which he died Dec. 4, 1821, a justice of the
peace under the State laws, office northwest corner
Main and Locust.

JAMES RANKIN

came here about 1802-3. Purchased in March,
1803, the old Mainville house, southeast corner of
Main and Locust, where he lived for a couple of

years and then removed to Jefferson County. He
was the first sheriff of St. Louis, appointed in Dec.,
1804.

DAVID ROHRER,

a salt manufacturer at the works on the Meramec,
bought in Feb., 1804, a small log house at the north-
west corner of Third and Elm, where he lived a short
time and then went to his salt works. The property,
after several transfers, became Doct. Robert Simp-
son’s in 1812, and still belongs to his estate, now

74 years.




